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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0002 
1. The purpose of Amendment 0002 is to change L.6 (h) - Proposal Format/Submission Requirements of 

section Section L, Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders as follows: 
Section L.6 Proposal Format/Submission Requirements (h): 

FROM: 

(h)  Your proposal should be presented as follows: 
 
 VOLUME #1 – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL –  
 
(1) Cover Letter   (1 page limit) 
  
(2) Technical Proposal 
 Tab A - Section J, Attachment J-10 (9 page limit) 

Recent Relevant Experience Project Data Sheets 
Tab B -  Section J, Attachment J-11 (9 page limit for Past Performance Questionnaire.  No page limit 

for CPARS evaluations) 
Past Performance Questionnaires and/or copies of CPARS evaluations 

 Tab C - EMR and DART Rates (1 page limit) 
 Tab D -  Technical Approach for Safety (2 page limit) 
   
 VOLUME #2 – PRICE PROPOSAL –  
 
(1) Cover Letter (1 page limit) 
  
(2)  Price Proposal 
 Tab A - Signed Proposal SF-33   
 Tab B -  Section J, Attachment J-07 

IDIQ ELINS Worksheets for Base and Option Periods 
 Tab C -   Section J, Attachment J-08 

Breakout of Burdened Rate Costs 
 Tab D -  Section J, Attachment J-12 

Financial Questionnaire 
 Tab E -  Section J, Attachment J-14 

Professional Employee Compensation Plan 
 Tab F -  Section J, Attachment J-15 

Pre-Award Contractor Self-Performance Certification 
 
VOLUME #1 (BINDER 1) - TECHNICAL PROPOSAL - 
 
  (a)  General Information:  A cover letter shall accompany the proposal as required by FAR Clause 52.215-
1, Instruction to Offerors - Competitive Acquisition (Jan 2004). The first page shall include the solicitation 
number and name, address, telephone number facsimile number, Dun & Bradstreet Number (DUNS), Cage 
Code, and Tax Identification Number (TIN) of the Offeror.  In addition, it shall contain a statement specifying 
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the extent of agreement with all terms, conditions, and provisions included in the solicitation and agreement to 
furnish any or all items upon which prices are offered at the prices stated for each item.  Furthermore, the 
names, titles, and signatures of persons authorized to sign the proposal.  Proposals signed by an agent shall be 
accompanied by evidence of that agent's authority, unless that evidence has been previously furnished to the 
issuing office.     
 
 (b)  File naming of proposal information:  The file naming convention of Volume #1 (Binder 1) - Technical 
Proposal - shall include: 
 

Tab A - Section J, Attachment J-10 (9 page limit) 
Recent Relevant Experience Project Data Sheets 

Tab B -  Section J, Attachment J-11(9 page limit for Past Performance Questionnaire.  No page limit 
for CPARS evaluations) 
Past Performance Questionnaires and/or copies of CPARS evaluations 

Tab C -  EMR and DART Rates (1 page limit) 
Tab D -  Technical Approach for Safety (2 page limit) 

 
VOLUME #2 (BINDER 2) - PRICE PROPOSAL -  
 
 (a)  General Information:  A cover letter shall accompany the proposal as required by FAR Clause 52.215-
1, Instruction to Offerors - Competitive Acquisition (Jan 2004). The first page shall include the solicitation 
number and name, address, telephone number facsimile number, Dun & Bradstreet Number (DUNS), Cage 
Code, and Tax Identification Number (TIN) of the Offeror.  In addition, it shall contain a statement specifying 
the extent of agreement with all terms, conditions, and provisions included in the solicitation and agreement to 
furnish any or all items upon which prices are offered at the prices stated for each item.  Furthermore, the 
names, titles, and signatures of persons authorized to sign the proposal.  Proposals signed by an agent shall be 
accompanied by evidence of that agent's authority, unless that evidence has been previously furnished to the 
issuing office.     
 
 (b)  File naming of proposal information:  The file naming convention of Volume #2 (Binder 2) - Price 
Proposal - shall be as follows: 
 
VOLUME 2 (BINDER 2) - PRICE PROPOSAL  
   
 Cover Letter   
 FACTOR 4 – PRICE 
 Tab A - Signed Standard Form (SF) 33 (Solicitation, Offer and Award) 
 Tab B -  Section J, Attachment J-07, IDIQ ELINS Worksheets  
 Tab C -  Section J, Attachment J-08, Breakout of Burdened Rate Costs 
 Tab D - Section J, Attachment J-12, Financial Questionnaire 
 Tab E - Section J, Attachment J-14, Professional Employee Compensation Plan 
 Tab F - Section J, Attachment J-15, Pre-Award Contractor Self-Performance Certification 
  
 Two (2) CDROMs of all data in Volume 1 
 Five (5) paper copies of all data in Volume 1 
TO: 

(h)  Your proposal should be presented as follows: 
 
 VOLUME #1 – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL –  
 
(1) Cover Letter   (1 page limit) 
  
(2) Technical Proposal 
 Tab A - Section J, Attachment J-10 (9 page limit) 
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Recent Relevant Experience Project Data Sheets 
Tab B -  Section J, Attachment J-11 (9 page limit for Past Performance Questionnaire.  No page limit 

for CPARS evaluations) 
Past Performance Questionnaires and/or copies of CPARS evaluations 

 Tab C - Safety & Data Narrative (3 page limit) 
 Tab D - Organizational Chart (1 page limit) 
   
 VOLUME #2 – PRICE PROPOSAL –  
 
(1) Cover Letter (1 page limit) 
  
(2)  Price Proposal 
 Tab A - Signed Proposal SF-33   
 Tab B -  Section J, Attachment J-07 

IDIQ ELINS Worksheets for Base and Option Periods 
 Tab C -   Section J, Attachment J-08 

Breakout of Burdened Rate Costs 
 Tab D -  Section J, Attachment J-12 

Financial Questionnaire 
 Tab E -  Section J, Attachment J-14 

Professional Employee Compensation Plan 
 Tab F -  Section J, Attachment J-15 

Pre-Award Contractor Self-Performance Certification 
Tab G – SAM Registration (1 page limit) 

 
VOLUME #1 (BINDER 1) - TECHNICAL PROPOSAL - 
 
  (a)  General Information:  A cover letter shall accompany the proposal as required by FAR Clause 52.215-
1, Instruction to Offerors - Competitive Acquisition (Jan 2004). The first page shall include the solicitation 
number and name, address, telephone number facsimile number, Dun & Bradstreet Number (DUNS), Cage 
Code, and Tax Identification Number (TIN) of the Offeror.  In addition, it shall contain a statement specifying 
the extent of agreement with all terms, conditions, and provisions included in the solicitation and agreement to 
furnish any or all items upon which prices are offered at the prices stated for each item.  Furthermore, the 
names, titles, and signatures of persons authorized to sign the proposal.  Proposals signed by an agent shall be 
accompanied by evidence of that agent's authority, unless that evidence has been previously furnished to the 
issuing office.     
 
 (b)  File naming of proposal information:  The file naming convention of Volume #1 (Binder 1) - Technical 
Proposal - shall include: 
 

Tab A - Section J, Attachment J-10 (9 page limit) 
Recent Relevant Experience Project Data Sheets 

Tab B -  Section J, Attachment J-11(9 page limit for Past Performance Questionnaire.  No page limit 
for CPARS evaluations) 
Past Performance Questionnaires and/or copies of CPARS evaluations 

Tab C -  Safety and Data Narrative (3 page limit) 
Tab D - Organizational Chart (1 page limit) 
 

 Two (2) CDROMs of all data in Volume 1 
 Five (5) paper copies of all data in Volume 1 
 
VOLUME #2 (BINDER 2) - PRICE PROPOSAL -  
 
 (a)  General Information:  A cover letter shall accompany the proposal as required by FAR Clause 52.215-
1, Instruction to Offerors - Competitive Acquisition (Jan 2004). The first page shall include the solicitation 
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number and name, address, telephone number facsimile number, Dun & Bradstreet Number (DUNS), Cage 
Code, and Tax Identification Number (TIN) of the Offeror.  In addition, it shall contain a statement specifying 
the extent of agreement with all terms, conditions, and provisions included in the solicitation and agreement to 
furnish any or all items upon which prices are offered at the prices stated for each item.  Furthermore, the 
names, titles, and signatures of persons authorized to sign the proposal.  Proposals signed by an agent shall be 
accompanied by evidence of that agent's authority, unless that evidence has been previously furnished to the 
issuing office.     
 
 (b)  File naming of proposal information:  The file naming convention of Volume #2 (Binder 2) - Price 
Proposal - shall be as follows: 
 
VOLUME 2 (BINDER 2) - PRICE PROPOSAL  
   
 Cover Letter   
 FACTOR 4 – PRICE 
 Tab A - Signed Standard Form (SF) 33 (Solicitation, Offer and Award) 
 Tab B -  Section J, Attachment J-07, IDIQ ELINS Worksheets  
 Tab C -  Section J, Attachment J-08, Breakout of Burdened Rate Costs 
 Tab D - Section J, Attachment J-12, Financial Questionnaire 
 Tab E - Section J, Attachment J-14, Professional Employee Compensation Plan 
 Tab F - Section J, Attachment J-15, Pre-Award Contractor Self-Performance Certification 

Tab G – SAM Registration (1 page limit) 
  
 One (1) CDROM of all data in Volume 2 
 Two (2) paper copies of all data in Volume 2 
 

2. Amendment 0002 is also issued to add Attachment J-16 – Safety in Section J – List of Documents, 
Exhibits and Other Attachments.  
 

3. Amendment 0002 is also issued to delete Section F.11 Post-Award Limitations on Subcontracting 
Certification in Section F – Deliveries or Performance as follows: 

 
Delete Section F.11 Post-Award Limitations on Subcontracting Certification in its entirety. 

 
4. Amendment 0002 is also issued to: 

 
DELETE Attachment J-10, RECENT, RELEVANT EXPERIENCE CONTRACT DATA SHEET of Section J – 
Documents, Exhibits, and Other Attachments in its entirety. 
 
ADD a revised version of Attachment J-10, RECENT, RELEVANT EXPERIENCE CONTRACT DATA 
SHEET of Section J – Documents, Exhibits, and Other Attachments (attached to Amendment 0002).  

 
5. Amendment 0002 is also issued to provide questions and answers: 

 
QUESTION 1:  The Navy gives an “estimate award date of this contract [of] June 30, 2016” in section L.5 
while section A.2 states the “anticipated base performance period will be from June 6, 2016 thru June 5, 2017”. 
 
ANSWER 1:  The base period and 4 option periods will each be 12 months.  The period of performance will 
start at the time of award and will follow in sequence.  The estimated award date is 30 June 2016; however, this 
is subject to change. 
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QUESTION 2:  The Navy states that “Contractors should complete their SAM registration and submit a copy 
with the proposal”, however section L.6 does not designate a location for the Contractor to submit a copy with 
the proposal.  Will the Navy clarify where in the proposal should it be submitted? 
 
ANSWER 2:  See Section L, Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders, L.6 Format/Submission 
requirements changed in Amendment 0002. 
 
QUESTION 3:  In section L.6. (d).c.2 the Navy states that the contractor should submit proposal copies of 
Volume #1 consisting of “(2) two electronic copies and (5) five paper copies in a separate binder”, and Volume 
#2 consisting of “(1) one electronic copy, and (2) two paper copies in a separate binder”.  Section L.6 
VOLUMNE 2 (BINDER 2) – PRICE PROPOSAL states that Volume #2 contains “Two (2) CDROMs and all 
data in Volume 1 [and] Five (5) paper copies of all data in Volume 1”.  Will the Navy clarify the numbers of 
each volume to be submitted? 
 
ANSWER 3:  See Section L, Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders, L.6 Format/Submission 
requirements changed in Amendment 0002. 
 
QUESTION 4:  Section L.6 VOLUME 2 (BINDER 2) - PRICE PROPOSAL. (b) states that FACTOR 4 – 
PRICE should be submitted after the Cover Letter and before Tab A; however FACTOR 4 – PRICE is not 
identified within the RFP.  Will the Navy clarify what format or designation FACTOR 4 – PRICE is? 
 
ANSWER 4:  See Amendment 0001, Section M – Evaluation Factor for Award. 
 
QUESTION 5:  Section M - Evaluation Factors for Award seems to be missing from the Solicitation.  Will the 
Navy please clarify the Evaluation Factors for Award? 
 
ANSWER 5:  See Amendment 0001, Section M – Evaluation Factor for Award. 
 
QUESTION 6:  Section G.6.3.a.1. states that for each Task Order the Navy will be “including a designation of 
whether the work is service or construction”.  Will the Navy make specific construction type designations as 
listed in section F.11 (general construction or construction by special trade contractors)? 
 
ANSWER 6:  See Amendment 0002 which deletes section F.11 Post-Award Limitations on Subcontracting 
Certification in its entirety.   
 
QUESTION 7:  Section J-08 states “This will be provided as a separate excel file. Offerors must use this excel 
file to calculate their fully burdened rate. This file must be submitted with your proposal as an excel file. The 
Government will not accept any other file format”. However, if printing the file format displays poorly.  Will 
the Navy allow 11 x 17 inch landscape (folded) printing in exception to section L.6.g, which limits proposals to 
“8.5 x 11 inch paper”, allowing for maximum readability? 
 
ANSWER 7:  The Navy will allow 11 X 17 inches landscape/folded paper be submitted for Attachment J-08 
ONLY.  This shall be included in Volume 2 (Binder 2) of the Price Proposal. 
 
QUESTION 8a:  Section C.17.2 states “The Contractor shall submit an Organizational Chart showing lines of 
authority of the key personnel, including supervisor(s) with the offer for this contract”, however there is no 
clear explanation where in the proposal this Organization Chart should be placed.  Is the Organization Chart to 
be submitted during the “the Kick-Off Meeting” as stated in section 6.10, or will the Navy clarify where in the 
proposal/offer that the offerors should submit the chart? 
QUESTION 8b:  In what Volume/TAB of our offer should include the Organization Chart required by C.17.2? 
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ANSWER 8a and b:  See Section L, Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders, L.6 Format/Submission 
requirements changed in Amendment 0002. 
 
QUESTION 9:  Is it the Navy’s intent that all three of the Recent Relevant Experience Project Data Sheets 
combined should fit into the 9 page limit? 
 
ANSWER 9:  Yes. 
 
QUESTION 10:  Section L.6. (f) states “Proposal Content - Proposal(s) shall contain complete responses to 
Factors 1 thru 4”. Factors 1 thru 4 are not identified in the solicitation.  Will the Navy clarify Factors 1 thru 4? 
ANSWER 10:  See Amendment 0001, Section M – Evaluation Factor for Award. 
 
QUESTION 11:  The minimum requirements listed in #4 references a value of $3.5M.  In order to enhance 
competition, will the government change this value to be $2.4M or greater? 
 
ANSWER 11:  No.  The requirement remains unchanged. 
 
QUESTION 12:  Per Amendment 0001 Section M.5 Factor 1(a) “2. The total contract value for each contract 
submitted as experience shall have a potential (base plus options) minimum total value of $3.5M.” conflicts 
with Attachment J-10 #4 which states “4. The total potential (i.e., not to exceed (NTE)) contract value at award, 
including Base and all Option Years, of the contract must be $3.5M or greater.”  In order to make the RFP 
Attachment J-10 consistent with the instructions provided in Amendment 0001 M.5, please delete the words “at 
award” from Attachment J-10  Item #4. 
 
ANSWER 12:  See Amendment 0002 for a revised Attachment J-10, RECENT, RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 
CONTRACT DATA SHEET. 
 
QUESTION 13:  Would the Government please provide Attachment J-07 SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES OR 
SERVICES PRICING/COSTS (IDIQ ELINs) in a separate editable file so as to facilitate the Offeror's ability to 
fill in the blanks? MS Excel format would be preferable. 
 
ANSWER 13:  No change will be made to the format provided. 
 
QUESTION 14:  Would the Government clarify the dollar amounts shown in clause 52.222-42? Clause 52.222-
42 lists two dollar amounts separated by a dash in a column labeled MONETARY WAGE-FRINGE 
BENEFITS.  It is unclear whether the numbers represent a per-hour wage "low and high range" including fringe 
benefits or whether the first number is the wage amount and the second number is the fringe benefit amount. 
 
ANSWER 14:  The dollars values represent the GS hourly pay rates with a scale from the lowest hourly rate of 
a GS-XX step 1 to the highest hourly rate of a GS-XX step 10.  The rates are unburdened.   
 
QUESTION 15:  Would the Government please confirm that all of the services required by this contract are 
considered professional services and are therefore exempt from the Service Contract Act? Attachment J-14 
requests submission of a Professional Compensation Plan.  The first sentence of Attachment J-14 under the 
paragraph labeled Directions states "This contract is for professional services (as defined by 29 CFR 541)."  
Clause 52.222-42 (*52.222-46) lists equivalent rates for "professional" employee class but not for "service" 
employee class.  Under the SCA at section 8(b),  wage determinations do not apply to any employee who 
individually qualifies as a bona fide executive, administrative, or professional employee as defined in 29 C.F.R. 
Part 541. 
 
ANSWER 15:  The offeror is responsible for determining whether the positions required under this contract fall 
under the SCA or professional services.  In some cases, some positions may be comingled.  In those cases use 
the SCA as a minimum when that position is specified.  
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QUESTION 16:  Would the Government include the equivalent RFP categories and rates for "service" class 
employees along with the corresponding SCA Labor Category Number/Name in clause 52.222-42?  Clause 
52.222-42 lists equivalent rates for Professional Employee Classes, but not for Service Employee Classes.   
 
ANWER 16:  No.  This will not be provided. 
 
QUESTION 17:  Would the Government please clarify how the codes in Attachment J-08 Column C correlate 
to the SCA Wage Positions listed in Attachment J-02? 
 
ANSWER 17:  Attachment J-08 Burdened Rate Breakout, column “C” are the acronyms for the descriptions 
found in column “D”.  The offeror is responsible for determining whether an Occupation Code in SCA 
(Attachment J-02) correlates to the labor categories included in Attachment J-08 Burdened Rate Breakout.  
 
QUESTION 18:  Per Amendment 0001, Section FACTOR 2- Safety, Technical Approach for Safety is limited 
to one page. Is that one page for the Offerors safety performance of subcontractors and one page for the plan to 
monitor the safety of subcontractors? 
 
ANSWER 18:  See Amendment 0002 for the addition of Attachment J-16 Safety and the revision to Section L.6 
(h). 
 
QUESTION 19:  Volume #1 - Submit (2) two electronic copies and (5) five paper copies in a separate binder. 
Does the government mean (1) original and (4) paper copies in 5 separate binders? 
 
ANSWER 19:  Yes. 
 
QUESTION 20:  Volume #2 - Submit (1) one electronic copy, and (2) two paper copies in a separate binder. 
Does the government mean (1) original and (1) paper copy in 2 separate binders? 
 
ANSWER 20:   Yes. 
 
QUESTION 21:  VOLUME #2 – PRICE PROPOSAL, Tab D Financial Questionnaire is a sealed envelope and 
cannot be copied. In the second binder, Volume 2, Tab D, would the government want a reference to the 
original binder? 
 
ANSWER 21:  Yes. 
 

6. The deadline for submission of Requests for Information (RFI’s) questions has expired.  All outstanding 
RFI’s will be posted no later than June 1, 2016. 
 

7. The proposal due date has been extended until June 9, 2016 at 12:00 noon local time. 
 

8. Offerors shall state their acknowledgement of this Amendment when submitting proposals. 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


